

Cluff Resources Pacific NL

ABN 72 002 261 565

21 September, 2005

The Manager (Companies),
Australian Stock Exchange,
Sydney

Dear Sir,

RUBY MINE CONTINUES PRODUCTION

During the fortnight finishing 2nd of September, 1,583 tonnes of gravels sourced from Area 11 were processed through the plant.

This resulted in production of approximately 33,915 carats were of usable quality ruby and sapphire at a grade of 21.5 carats per tonne: 25,407 carats of facet quality ruby at a grade of 16.1 carats per tonne, 6,944 carats of facet quality sapphire (mainly blue, green and yellow in colour) at a grade of 4.4 carats per tonne, and 1,564 carats of cabochon quality ruby at a grade of 1.0 carats per tonne. This was contained within 12.9 kilograms of total concentrate shipped to CPH Limited.

For further information contact:

Scott Enderby on Phone (02) 9482 4655

Fax: (02) 9482 4987

Email: Cluff@bigpond.com or

Peter Kennewell on Phone (02) 9482 4655

Yours faithfully,



Peter Kennewell,
Managing Director